

Skaggs, Pam

From: Vonde, Ann <ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Keen, Shelley; Skaggs, Pam
Cc: Clark, Cynthia (Bridge); Patton, Brian; Williamson, Jeremiah (jeremiah.williamson@sol.doi.gov)
Subject: USFW Protest to IWRB Applications 01-7142 and 01-10609

Hello All,

I wanted to give you an update on this. I spoke with Jeremiah Williamson at Solicitor's Office about the USFW protest in these matters. They are going to have to contact USFW and figure out how to proceed, but we are hopeful that they could just withdraw the protests. The Solicitor's Office indicated that process would probably take a couple of weeks to sort out.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Ann Vonde
Deputy Attorney General
Natural Resources Division
Office of Attorney General
P.O. Box 83720
Boise ID 83720-0010
(208) 334-4141
fax (208) 854-8072
ann.vonde@ag.idaho.gov